PANGUITCH CITY COUNCIL MINUTES

February 26, 2019 CITY COUNCIL – 6:30 P.M. GARFIELD COUNTY COURT HOUSE COMMISSION CHAMBERS 50 SOUTH MAIN PANGUITCH, UTAH 84759

Those present at the City Council meeting were Mayor Pro Tem Trudi Owens, City Manager Lori Talbot, City Treasurer Carla Farnsworth, City Attorney Barry Huntington, City Council Members Rick Miller, and Alan Johnson.

Others present were Marc Henrie and Dan Hawley.

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm.

OPENING CEREMONY

Council Member Alan Johnson conducted the opening ceremony.

ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

Rick Miller moved, seconded by Alan Johnson to adopt the agenda. The motion passed with all in favor.

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

Alan Johnson moved, seconded by Rick Miller to approve the minutes. The motion passed with all in favor.

ZIONS BANK SUPPORT OF PANGUITCH CITY – MARC HENRIE

Marc Henrie was present to thank Panguitch City for allowing Zions Bank to be a part of the community. They are excited to support and sponsor events as well as the upcoming light project at the baseball field and Triple C Arena. Marc told the City Council what a great job they are doing.

Mayor Pro Tem Trudi Owens thanked Marc for everything that Zions Bank does for the community and the City Office.

PANGUITCH CREEK SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE AMENDMENT

Mitch and Ashlee Miller have four lots and would like to make it into three lots. The amendment has been approved by the planning and zoning committee.

Rick Miller moved, seconded by Alan Johnson to approve the amendment to the Panguitch Creek Subdivision. The motion passed with all in favor.

OLD SKOLL PANGUITCH MOTORCYCLE RALLY BEER PERMIT

This is a new Harley motorcycle rally that will be coming to town in July 2019. The group will be meeting at the City Park and they will also be bringing a concert to town.

Rick Miller moved, seconded by Alan Johnson to approve the beer permit for the Old Skoll Panguitch Motorcycle Rally. The motion passed with all in favor.

PENDING BUSINESS

Bike Path – The bike path project is waiting on the weather to clear up. **Cameron Motel Property** – The Mayor will hopefully be meeting with the current owners this week while he is in Salt Lake City. There is a deadline of March 1, 2019 for a decision to be made.

Baseball Fields and Triple C Arena Lighting Project – Lori told the Council that the City has received \$25,000 from the Garfield County School District. We are on the agenda with the Community Impact Board meeting for March, 7 2019. The \$25,000 grant application for Utah Outdoor Recreation was submitted today.

DEPARTMENT REPORTS

Pickleball Courts - There will not be much money left in the swimming pool fund after the rest of the bills are paid for a pavilion. There is a chance that Garfield County would be willing to donate more money. There are a few kits around that we might be able to have the inmates help with, Alan Johnson would like to discuss this matter more when there are more City Council members at the meeting. Rick and Trudi would like to see Alan get some bids for a pavilion.

New employee hire – We have had some applications turned in for the Events manager/maintenance position.

Triple C Concessions – The advertisement for the new Triple C Arena Concessioner will be in the paper.

City Office Roof – Bid information for the roof at the City Office will be mailed out tomorrow, it will be sent to four companies out of town as well as the local general contractors.

Streets – There have been reports of big pot holes in the roads. When the weather clears up and it dries out we will be able to fill them with some mix.

Property – Cade and Kim Harland have purchased 20 acres near the baseball fields and would like to make a recreation area. They would also like to donate an acre of land to Panguitch City.

ADJOURNMENT

Alan Johnson moved to adjourn at 7:00 pm.

Trudi Owens, Mayor Pro Tem

Carla Farnsworth, City Treasurer